
From: Zafar, Marzia 
Sent: 2/23/2012 2:05:26 PM 
To: Cherry, Brian K (/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7); 

Frank, Steven (Law) (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SWF5); Sharp, 
Shelly (/0=PG&E/OU=C orporate/cn=Recipients/cn=S SM3) 

Cc: 
Bee: 
Subject: RE: Scope of Work 

Hello, 

I'm embarrassed to ask and should have kept the paper copy once ! drafted our own 
letter. 1 apologize for any inconvenience. 

marzia 

From: Cherry, Brian K [mailto:BKC7@pge.com] 
Sent: Thursday, February 23, 2012 2:04 PM 
To: Zafar, Marzia; Frank, Steven (Law); Sharp, Shelly 
Subject: Re: scope of work 

Shelly or Steve - can you send Marzia a copy ? 

From: Zafar, Marzia fmailto:marzia.zafar@cpuc.ca.qov1 
Sent: Thursday, February 23, 2012 02:02 PM 
To: Cherry, Brian K 
Subject: scope of work 

Hi Brian, 

I lost my copy of the letter, do you have an electronic version of the scope of work that was attached to 
the letter? Sorry to bother you 

SB GT&S 0212313 
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